CYNGOR CYMUNED
TIERS CROSS
COMMUNITY COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY 8" MARCH 2018

Present. Councillor's c. George, M. Rawlinson, B. Bullimore, P. Newman, A. Thorne.

County Councillor K. Rowlands, C. Griftith, Clerk.

Members of the public. Four members of the public were present, including the tenant of the vehicle
repair garage..

27.

28.

29.

APOLOGIES. CllIr. E. Jones.

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS.
CllIr George completed a declaration on interests form as an employee of Pembrokeshire
County Council.

QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC.

ClIr George invited the members of the public present to address the meeting.

1. Vehicle parking. There were complaints from residents regarding vehicles parked in the
vicinity of the garage workshop which was making it difficult for residents to park near their
homes.

Vehicles and old parts had been piled on top of each other and were a potential hazard.

An electricity cable had been run across the road from the garage to a vehicle, which was
dangerous.

The garage tenant said he was aware of the problems, and that he tried to avoid parking
vehicles in the vicinity of residents homes, but that some of his customers did without him
being aware. He would tidy up the piled up vehicles and parts and would exercise caution if
he had to use an electric cable on the road.

ClIr George suggested to the tenant that he might approach the Chapel, to see if they would
let him use the Chapel car park for a fee.

It was asked if it was possible to enforce “ residents parking” outside Redberth Villas.

Cllr George and Cllr Rowlands would inquire who owned the land and if it was possible.

It was said that quarry lorries travelling through the village did not always conform to the
speed limit. The lorries were also generating a lot of dust as the quarry did not have a wheel
wash, causing vehicles and clothes lines to covered in dust on a daily basis. It was requested
that rumble strips be placed on the roadway. ClIr George said that she would approach PCC
regarding a traffic survey and Cllr Rowlands said he would speak to the quarry owners
regarding speed and dust. He also said that several different types of traffic calming
measures had been used in the village in the past, but they had all been removed following
complaints from residents.

ClIr Rowlands said he would arrange a site visit with interested parties to discuss the various
problems raised this evening.

It was said that the village was one of the few in the area who did not provide a Christmas
Tree. Cllr George said the council would look into the matter.



30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING.
The minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 1* February were passed as a true record.
Proposed by ClIr Bullimore and seconded by Cllr Newman.

MATTERS ARISING.

Traffic problems at Thornton.

ClIr George said that a quote of over £19,000, had been received from PCC to renew all the
speed bumps in Thornton. It was agreed by the meeting to obtain a price for renewing only
six of the speed bumps and to canvas opinion in Thorton as to installing them.

SOLAR FUND.
ClIr George said that a Pembrokeshire Energy meeting would be held the following week,
which she and Cllr Bullimore would attend.

MEMORIAL GARDEN.

Two further quotes had been received for doing work in the Memorial Garden. Following a
discussion it was proposed by Cllr Newman and seconded by Cllr Rawlinson that the
contract be awarded to Mr Handyman. The contract to be for doing the work listed and for
grass cutting once a fortnight.

PLANNING MATTERS.

17/0878/PA. Alterations and change of use of stable block, etc, at land adjacent to
Springfield, Walwyns Castle Road, Tiers Cross. Permission granted.

17/0896/PA. Outline planning permission for dwellings at land adjacent to Edwards
Brothers Coach Depot, Tiers Cross. Permission refused.

17.1054/NM. Non material amendment at Prinrose Cottage, Lower Thornton, Permission
granted for two windows to be added to the gable end.

ClIr Thorne said that a planning application had been submitted for an agricultural building
at land at St Botolphs. The Clerk confirmed that PCC had not notified the council, and the
Clerk would inquire why.

CORRESPONDENCE.

1. Paul Sartori Foundation. Request for donation. ~ Noted.

2. Cruse Bereavement Care. Request for donation.  Noted.

3. Ageing well in Wales. Questionnaire. Noted.

4. One Voice Wales. Consultation on Draft Autism Bill. Noted.

5. One Voice Wales. Newsletter. Circulate.

6. PCC. Changes to car park fees. Noted.

7. Pembs YFC. Request for donation. ~ Noted.

8. Wales Audit Office. Survey. Clerk to attend.

9.Air Ambulance. Request for donation. Noted.

10. Renumeration Panel For Wales.  Annual Report. Noted.

11. Paul Davies AM. Newsletter. Noted.

12. Clerks & Councils Direct. Newsletter. Circulate.

13. Havens Community Council. Problems re. Lack of a bus shelter for school children.
Cllr Rowlands would make inquiries.

14. One Voice Wales. Data Protection Toolkit. It was proposed by Cllr

George and seconded by Clir Bullimore that Clir
Thorne be appointed the Data Protection Officer for
Tiers Cross Community Council.



36.

37.

38.

39.

COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORT.
Cllr Rowlands said that he been to a site meeting at Thornton, which had been successful.
PCC had agreed to increase council tax by twelve and a half per cent

FINANCIAL MATTERS.

CllIr George reported that she attended a Council Finance Course run by One Voice Wales,
and gave a summary.

Accounts for payment.

One Voice Wales. Finance Course. £40

Clerks Wages. March.

HMRC. PAYE March.

It was proposed by Cllr Newman and seconded by Cllr Thorne that the accounts be paid.

MEMBERS REQUESTS.
Cllr Thorne said that there was a lot of litter on the Old Hakin Road. Cllr Rowlands would
report the matter.

DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING.
The next meeting will be held on Thursday 5" April 2018.



